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THE COAST LINE

COAST LINE HISTORY

Todays Coast Line of the Southern
Pacific between Los Angeles and San
Francisco was an early starter and a
late finisher. The first segment of
this line was opened for business on
January 16, 1864 under the name of
San Francisco & San Jose Railroad.
The first through passenger +train
between San Francisco -and Los Angel-
es via the Coast Line did not oper-
ate until - March 31, 1301, In con-
trast, the driving wf the VLast
Spike" at Lang, California on Sept-
ember 5, 1876 provided the first
rail link between Los Angeles and
‘the Bay Area via the San Joaquin
Valley.

The San Francisco & San Jose
Railroad was incorporated on August
18, 1860 for the purpose of building
a rallroad 49.50 miles long to conn-
ect San Francisco and San Jose.
Construction began on July 15, 1861
and by January 16, 1864 service was
started between San Francisco and

San Jose. The original line entered
San Francisco by way of the Mission
District. This route had a heavy

grade between Colma and San Francis-
co which required helper locomotives
on heavy trains.

On December 2, 1865 the founders
of the SF&SJ organlzed and incorpor-
ated the Southern Pacific Railroad
Co. In early 1866 the SP was auth-
orized by Coengress to build south
and east of San Jose through Santa
Clara and San Benito counties and
the San Joaquin Valley to the Colo-
rado River near Needles where it was
to connect with the Atlantic & Pac-
ific Railroad which was then build-
ing westward. In 1868 the Central
Pacific acquired control of the
SF&SJ and in 1870 the CP reorganiz-—
ed the Southern Pacific.

In early 1868 construction start-
ed south of San Jose. By March 13,
1869 trains were operating to Gllroy
29 miles south of San Jose in the
Santa Clara Valley. On July 13,

arriving

1871 the line was opened to Holllst—
er March 12, 1873 found the rails
in_the small community of
.located 100 miles south
of San Francisco. At this point the
Southern Pacific decided to abandon
attempts to push a rail line over
a major mountain range into the San
Joaquin Valley. On December 31,

1869 construction was started at the
newly established town of Lathrop
near Stockton on the original trans-
continental liney, south through the
San Joaquin Valley. This route did

Tres Pinos,

‘not present the heavy mountain con-

struction which lay along
inally planned route

"the orig-
which would

‘link Tres Pinos with Coalinga.

While construction was taklng

"place between Gilroy and Tres Pines,

rails were also
toward Los Angeles.

being pushed south
On November 27,

1871 the 1line between Gilroy and
Pajaro (Watsonville Junction)  was
. opened. In 1872 rails were pushed

117.6 miles from San
arriving on November 1

on to Salinas,
Franciseco,
1872. _
On August 12, 1873
was -+ opened to Soledad
from San Francisco.
become '"end of track" for thirteen
years as construction forces were
transferred to the San Joaquin Vall-
ey in an attempt to rush that line
to completion and to build a 1line
eastward out of Los Angeles towards

the rail line
142.9 miles
Soledad was to

Yuma, Arizona.
In 1873 work started from Los
Angeles and by mid-year track had

reached Burbank,

of Los Angeles.
In 1886 work resumed

Soledad on the Coast Line.

12 miles northwest

south of
By July

20, 1886 trains were operating to
King City, 163.2 miles from San
Francisco. On October 31, 1886
rails had reached Paso Robles Nov-

ember 16, 1888
at Templeton,
San Francisco.
The pace of construction
(Continued On Page 3)

found rails arriving
221.,6 miles south of

slowed
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south of Templeton as work forces
undertock the heavy construction
over and through the Santa Lucia
Mountains north of San Luis Obispo.
This section of line required six
tunnels and a spectacular horseshoe
curve plus heavy bridge construction
with a 2.2 per cent grade over the
summit at Cuesta.

On the southern end of the Coast
Line rails were progressing north-
ward out of Los Angeles. Track was
being 1laid through San Fernando,
Sylmar to Newhall and Saugus where
the rails turned west through Fill-
more, Santa Paula and Montalvo, then
turning northward up the Coast, arr-
iving in Santa Barbara on August 19,
1887.

The original line through Santa
Paula was to be a temporary main
line out of Los Angeles, for con-
struction was pushed on a more dir-
ect line over Santa Susana’ Pass,
Towards this goal, 21 miles of track
were pushed north out of Burbank
Junction to Chatsworth, located at
the southern flank of the pass, in
1893. :

The Santa Lucia Mountains were
conquered at last when on May 5,
1894 the Coast Line was opened bet-
ween Templeton and San Luis Obispo.

In 1895 rails were pushed south 25
miles to Guadalupe, located in the
Santa Maria Valley. By 1896 rails

were
upe to Surf.

In 1898 work started scuth of
Montalvo to Oxnard on the north end
of the line over Santa Susana Pass.
Between 1898 and 1901 construction
work was concentrated on the diffi-
cult portion of the 1line along the
Pacific Ocean between Santa Barbara
and Surf, a distance of 68 miles.

On March 31, 1901 the Coast Line
was completed and the first passeng-
er train operated between-San Fran-
cisco and Los Angeles via the Santa
Paula branch. At Montalvo the train
went east to Saugus, then south to
Burbank, then 1into Los Angeles.
This temporary route was to last for
three years, but at 1long last Los
Angeles and San Francisco were link-

extended 26 miles from Guadal- -

ed by rail on the Coast Line. The
most difficult construction of the
150 miles north of Santa Barbara to
Templeton had been completed. The
line along the Pacific shore pre-
sented many engineering difficulties
and required several extensive brid-
ges.

The final link in the
Pacific's Coast Line main line was
completed on March 20, 1904 over the
Santa Susana Mountains between Mont-
alvo and Burbank Junction. The line
over Santa Susana required a 1.0 per

Southern

cent grade plus three tunnels, Nos.
26, 27 and 28, one of which is the
longest on +the Coast Line, being
nearly a mile and a half long. This

line shortened the
San Francisco

mileage between
and Los Angeles via
the Coast Line and reduced the
trackage +through Santa Paula and
Fillmore to branch line status. The
line north from Burbank Junction
through San Fernando, Saugus, Sole-
dad Canyon and on to Mojave became
the main line to and from the San
Joaguin Vdlley. .

While the SP's Coast Line was now
complete, a number of changes and
improvements were to take place over
the years. In October of 1804 con-
struction was started on a new
"million dollar-a-mile" 1line re-
location between San Francisco and
San Bruno which eliminated the heavy
grade out of Colma on the original
line. On December 8, 1907 this new
Bayshore cutoff was completed. This

line featured five double track-
ed tunnels and extensive land Ffill.
(Tunnel No. 5 has since been bypass-

ed due to the Bayshore Freeway Cand-
lestick cutoff), A large freight
classification yard was built at
Bayshore on what was once a part of
San Francisco Bay.
In 1922 and 1923
of SP's

the first units
large Tavlor Yard were com-
pleted just north of downtown Los
Angeles. In 1929 and 1931 addition-
al improvements were made to this
yvard,

In 1926 an extensive freight yard
and terminal was constructed at
Santa Clara, with additional facil-
ities completed in 1928 and 1929.
As traffic increased on the Coast

(Continued On Page 4)
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Line many facilities were being tax-
ed to the limit. Between 1927 and
1930 portions of the San Jose-Wat-
scnville Junction line were double
tracked.

On QOctober 22, 1935 a fast merch-
andise "Overnight" train was establ-
ished between San Francisco and Los
Angeles on the 470 mile Coast Line.

Freight cars especially built or
equipped to run at passenger train
speeds rushed 1less than car load

lots of freight between the two maj-
or cities in California on an over-
night schedule. This service last-
ed until the late 1950's and early
1960's when it was replaced with a
fast overnight piggyback train.

On December 31, 1935 a major tra-
ck relocation and a new passenger
depot was placed in service at San
Jose. The original line south out
of San Jose to Gilroy had the tracks
running down the middle of Fourth
Street, a major residential area and
Just two blocks from the downtown
business district. This relocation
involved eight street separations
and it +took the tracks out of the
downtown section of San Jose.

In 1941 a new modern station was
built at Salinas. This was followed
in 1943 by a new, mission-style sta-
tion at San Luis Obispo.

The regular assignment of steam
power to the premier passenger tra-
ins on the Coast Line ended on Jan-
vary 7, 1955 when 4-8-4 No. 4458
left San Francisco on No. 98, the
"Coast Daylight," No. 4459 on No. 94

the overnight "Starlight' and No.
4452 on No. 76, the overnight all
Pullman "Lark." On that date Alco

PA and EMD E units powered north-
bound trains out of Los Angeles to
spell the end of steam power on a
regular basis. An occasional fail-
ure of the diesel motive power or
the operation of a second section of
these trains would sometimes call
into play a 4-8-4, but after this
date +the only regularly assigned
steam power on the Coast Line bet-
ween Los Angeles and San Francisco
was to be found on mail trains Nos.
71 and 72 (later renumbered to Nos.

- freight

90 and 91).
Steam motive power fared a little
better in the commute district bet-

ween San Francisco and San Jose,
where 4-6-2's, 4-8-2's and 4-8-4'g
were to continue for a short while.
The end came on January 22, 1957
when 4-8-4 No. 4430 powered commute
train No. 130 from San Francisco +to
San Jose. Upon arrival in San Jose

the 4430 was assigned to a freight
train to Oakland and the end of
steam operation had arrived on the
Coast Line of +the SP. From that
date on the commute trains have been
operated by a varied assortment of
diesel locomotives from Alco, Fair-
banks-Morse and EMD,

FhAAAAAAASALR

When the Southern Pacific operat-
ed the "Coast Daylight" between Los
Angeles and San Francisco they pro-
vided each passenger with a deserip-

tive brochure which pointed out
potnts of interest along the line.
We will follow that format as we

point out places of interest for the

. ratlfan aboard the 4449 ezcursion.

AAdAA AL AL AA S

LOS ANGELES LAUPT: Construction
started on Los Angeles Union Pass-
enger Terminal in late 1933 under a
Joint agreement between SP, Union
Pacific and Atchison, Topeka & Santa
Fe. On March 7, 1939 the new union
passenger terminal was opened for
business by all three railroads.
The terminal is still owned by the
rallroads and leased to Amtrak.

TAYLOR YARD: Located 4.3 miles
from LAUPT, this is SP's major frei-
ght classification yard for the Los
Angeles Basin. SP's other major
classification yard for
Southern California is located at
West Colton. Taylor Yard, a modern
hump yard, dispatches cars to var-
ious local industries located in the
downtown Los Angeles area. A large
pool of 1500 hp EMD SD7E's are assi-
gned to yard switching and heavy
transfer runs. Long lines of stored
locomotives are to he found on adja-
cent tracks.- These include GE U25Bs

{Continued On Page 5)
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(Continued From Page 4)

and U33C units plus many EMD units,

GLENDALE: Located 5.7 miles from
LAUPT, +this is a scheduled stop for
Amtrak's '"Coast Starlight" on its
journey between Los Angeles and Sea-
ttle, Wash.

BURBANK JCT, Located 11.2 miles
from LAUPT, this is the end of dou-
ble track. The interlocking tower
controls the junction with the line
to Bakersfield via Soledad Canyon
which branches off to the right.

GEMCO: Located 18.4 miles from
LAUPT, a large General Motors Corp.
automobile assembly plant is located
here. SP assigns a small fleet of
EMD SW-1500's to handle local plant
switching plus working the Nor-
thridge Local and Van Nuys Local.
Several GPY9E units are assigned to
Gemeco for locals, two of which work
the Saugus Local which runs down to
Burbank Jct., then out the BSoledad
Canyon line to Saugus, Turns oper-

ate from West Colton to Gemco with
loads of auto parts for the assembly

plant.

CHATSWORTH: Located 28.4 miles
from LAUPT. From here we climb out
of the San Fernando Valley as the

rails attack Santa Susana Pass with
a maximum 1.0 per cent grade to the
summit.

SANTA SUSANA: Known among leocal
railfans as ''the Rockpile," the
tracks pass through three tunnels
in this area, Nos. 26, 27 and 28.
The summit is located inside Tunnel
No. 26, a 7,369 foot long bore.

OXNARD: -Located 66.1 miles from
LAUPT. From Santa Susana the tracks
drop down a 1.0 per cent grade into
the Simi Valley and passing through
the communities of Moorpark and Cam-
arillo to Oxnard. For a short per-
iod of time Caltrans operated a
local commuter operation bet-
ween Oxnard and Los Angeles with two
trains inbound in the morning and
two outbound to Oxnard in the even-

(Continued On Page 6)
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(Continued From Page 5)

ing. A combination of a lack of
patronage and lack of funding caused
the +train service to be abandoned.

A connection 1is made with the
short 1line Ventura County Railway
which operates 10 miles of track
between . Oxnard and Wilds with two
General Electric 70-Ton switch eng-
ines.

Several SW-1500 switchers and
GP9E's are assigned at Oxnard for
industrial switching and local fre-
ight service. The Ellwocd Local is
dispatched 1in the afternoon up to
Santa Barbara and back to handle
local switching chores. In addition
the "OXWCY-WCOXY" operates from
West Colton to Oxnard and Los Angel-
es-0Oxnard runs are scheduled as rTe-
guired, A long distance Oxnard-San
Luis Obispo Local is usually powered
by several SD-39's 1in the 5300 ser-
1es8.

Oxnard is a regular stop for Am-
trak's "Coast Starlight" and is also
the location for SP's full service
freight agency for the area.

MONTALVO: Located 70,7 miles
from LAUPT, +this is the Junction

point for the original line into Los
Angeles via Santa Paula and Fillmore
to Saugus. The loss of a bridge
near Saugus several years ago ended
the use of this 1line as a through
route and in 1983 +the SP received
permission to abandon the line. At
one time the Santa Paula and Fill-
more area originated many carloads
of oranges and lemons.

VENTURA: Located 75.7 miles from
LAUPT. Once an important stop for
passenger trains and a thriving cen-
ter for freight. Local freight ser-
vice 1s provided by a local out of
Oxnard and Amtrak trains do not stop
in Ventura. From north of Ventura
the rails follow along the shore of
the Pacific; in some places the tra-
cks are just above the rolling surf.

VENTURA JCT. Located 76.6 miles
from LAUPT +this is the junetion
point with the former 0jai branch
which at one time shipped out many
carloads of citrus products. The
line to 0Ojai has long since been
abandoned and today is a 5.4 mile
stub to Canet.

SANTA BARBARA: Located 103.2
miles from LAUPT this is a very pop-
ular tourist center, With the Pac-

(Continued On Page 7)
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ific Ocean at its front door and the EASTWARD[ WESTWARD
scenic Santa Ynez mountains at its | [FRSTCLASS] AT GLEE
back door, Santa Barbara provides é& éﬁ STATIONS é& é;
many passengers for Amtrak's 'Coast Leave | Leave | b Station| Arrive | Arive
Starlight'" which stops at the miss- }ggﬁ?mﬁi::*quCW$?UQ9¢:_WEﬂﬂﬁﬂLﬁﬂ
ion-style station. 389 | 1% [sey (& Ismumomw$mm}u 3000|5320 J%
At one time Santa Barbara was the 04| va0 Isas| | 2 HHSMUMONHO‘ ™ [aons| 257 | 23
dividing point between the old Los i06 | 143 Peso | 68 cmnn T anis] 24 {1
Angeles Division and the Coast Div- im | o ey (3T mummnnm__" R e s
ision. A small yard was located 1 |1 sl |2 18" a GUADALUPE %P0 [l 23 | 12 10
south of the depot, which included w2 2w Pt 1F L% walore 3105|229 | 12 14
a roundhouse. All trains changed i P PErT Bl o - 2
crews at this location. When the i e L e e B
Coast Division was eliminated the e el ) pene s o I 28
section between San Luis Obispo and A Lo w13 2%__HMMH v Tetm] 2 [0
Santa Barbara was merged into SP's 4 | por Jawor| | & = R 34140| 200 } 1154
Los Angeles Division, while the por- 457 | 732 faoro oA IMMA 2310} 204 | 1148
tion of the old Coast Division north 506_| 241 fa173 it WWH 34321] 155 | 1140
of San Luis Obispo was merged into 515 | 250 |3253 Gk cm&mmn 33z 147 [ 1122
the Western Division. The round- 528 | 300 3304 3957 cmmu 34347 | 134 | 1118
house was used as a lumber yard for 538 | 313 |00 4964 mmuu wua1| 129 ] 1106
a number Of_ years and the yard 550 | 325 [1623 S128 ﬁmHA 34135| 109 | 1054
tracks have since been removed. 53 [ 331 fsees | wﬂrmmammma 3450|103 | 1048
Freight  transactions are now 17 | s34 3707 E Ero SANTA BARDARA 570 12 [0 5100 s 045
handled by the Oxnard freight office 621 | 338 5135 | 3 eastsantasaneana ) [wso0s] 47| wzs
and local switching 1is accomplished e il 2
by the Bllwood Turn operating out of o | e ORTERA e
Oxnard. Double track extends for G | aor fams D) S seacurr 35032| 123111013,
3.4 miles from East Santa Barbara to o | E[__“E”W““’ il
West Santa Barbara. 61 416 82\ 3 | = (00 vewtuma 35210) 1220 | 10.02
GOLETA: Many carloads of citrus, B N E{__” ”“”W° I 7. .
tomatos and walnuts were shipped out 06 |z ozl | o 30 ommn ko agarol “fiy | s0sa
of this area in years past. The | |7u|sn|uss f{““ CAMARILLO ] 4| 9%
former Goleta depot has been moved 725 | am |71 |7 ®7  wooreark 551|149 | 929
to a nearby park and restored, 73 | sop agrs| | 810 ﬂm;wﬁgr“_”‘ 250 1139|919
GAVIOTA: Located 134.5 miles 73 | 512 |ass l cmﬁwmm 7 |dowo| viza | am
from LAUPT this was once an impor- 7w | 52 Jasl | | &uw RUNCCIRN P T
tant source of revenue for the SP | 5 b 4§T"_%mn S e e el
with many carloads of cattle being v e G P =
received in the fall and shipped out 30 | a8 ile o 8 Bunﬁnuucr__ ]ﬂ a0300] 1111 [ 851
in the spring. Loads of feed and ool NI (8L RUENATE ROV ARl -
lumber for points in the Santa Ynez oo Bl A sl 3{ _ Guewoate P faosso] s 6
Valley were also received here. LI I Efstmaﬁsmﬁmm ~ |4
At Gaviota highway 101 swings in- ool o cHARDE MWWEWWWXWWSD z | -
land, while the railroad crosses a o 4507 _jEFWH”EmWﬂ n}i*mm
large trestle over Gaviota State L e ___EA ansmxmr RER PN
Park and climbs a short grade as it 4802 MISSION TOWER 170 10430
continues to travel along a very re- 1 [ D O GRS RPN T PO I T kS
mote countryside along the shore of Arelaivel el [Leave|teavel
the Pacific. Daily | Daily Daily | Daily
CONCEPCION:  Located 148.6 miles 16 | 12 i

from LAUPT the Point Concepcion
light house is located here. At one
time SP maintained a freight agency
at this location, The agency was
(Continued On Page 8)

SP Los Angeles and San Jogquin Div-
i8ion Timetable No. 1 effective 12:01
am Oct. 25, 1981 when Amtrak's "Spi-
rit of California" Nos. 16 and 17
were operating between SF and LA.
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closed in 1954 and the station since
removed.

HONDA : ILocated 166 miles from
LAUPT this remote location has a
track connection with a rail line

which serves the southern portion of
Vandenberg Air Force Base and a blue
and white military diesel can usually

be found parked nearby. For
the next several miles the tracks
will be following alongside the

Vandenberg Air Force Missile Base
with many of the missile silos in
view to the right of the train.

SURF : Located 171.2 miles from
LAUPT a train order office is locat-
ed here and a branch extends 14 mil-
es to Lompoc and White Hills. Two
SW-1500's or GP9E's work this bran-
ch. A small yard is located here
with a wye connecting the branch
with the mainline, The tracks cross
the Santa Ynez River on a major tre-—
stle just north of the depot.

NARLON: Located 180.7 miles from
LAUPT the tracks turn inland for a
short stretch. South of Narlon, at
Tangair, a short spur 1line serves
the north portion of Vandenberg Air
Force Base.

North of Santa Barbara the tracks

have been following an up and down
profile as they follow along the
shore of the Pacific. Northbound

out of Surf trains attack a 1.0 per
cent grade as they climb up to Tang-
air. From Tangair the tracks drop
down into Narlon, then resume a long
gentle climb to the summit at Shuman
with the stiffest grade at 1.0 per
cent over Casmalia Hill.

GUADALUPE : Located 197.4 miles
from LAUPT. From Shuman the rails
drop down through Waldorf into Guad-
alupe and the Santa Maria Valley. A
small freight yard is located here
and the 14.8 mile long Santa Maria
Valley Railroad connects with the SP
at the yard. The SMV runs east to
Santa Maria and Gates, plus a short
branch line to Betteravia to serve a
large Union Sugar Beet Co. refinery.
The SMV has a fleet of 7 GE 70-Ton
860 hp switchers and a single GE U6B
700 hp switcher.

SP assigns a EMD SW-1500 to hand-

le 1local switching duties and work
the small yard. This unit also
works the Oceano Local.

In season solid train loads of
sugar beets are dispatched out of
the Imperial Valley at E1 Centro for
movement to Guadalupe where they are
turned over to the SMV for movement
to Betteravia. Sugar beet trains
are also operated out of Bakersfield
north to Oakland,then down the Coast
Iine to Guadalupe enroute +to the
sugar beet refinery.

The Santa Maria Valley Railroad
serves many packing sheds in the
Santa Maria area, plus several oil
fields which ship tank cars of pe-
troleum products. Several packing

sheds are also located in the Guad-
alupe area, which makes this an im-
portant traffic generating station
for the SP.

OCEARNO : Located north of Guad-
alupe this city has several packing

sheds which add carloads to SP train
movements. The tracks once again
are following the shore line for a
short distance, .

PISMO: This is the end of the
113 miles of running along the shore
of the Pacific Ocean. Many sand
dunes are located to the west. From
Pismo the tracks head inland through
a short, scenic canyon for the final
entrance to San Tawmis Obispo.

SAN LUIS OBISPO: Located 221.8
miles from LAUPT and the dividing
line between the Los Angeles Div-
ision and the Western Division. San
ILuis Obispo is a major crew change
point and has a small yard and loco-
motive facility. A major stop for
Amtrak's "Coast Starlight", crews run
from Oakland to San Luis Obispo and
from San Luis Obispo to Los Angeles.
Freight crews work from Watsonville
Junction to San Luis Obispo and from

San Luis Obispo to Los Angeles.
Helper crews are based here to pro-
vide help to heavy freight trains

over the Santa Lucia Mountains bet-
ween here and Santa Margarita.

In addition to through trains,
San Luis Obispo originates the San
Luis Obispo-Oxnard loecal, plus a
local to Watsonville Junction.

HORSESHOE CURVE: Heading out of
San Luis Obispo the tracks attack a

(Continued On Page 9)
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passenger and freight point during

(Continued From Page 8) World War II as it handled traffic

to and from Camp Roberts, located

2.1 per cent grade up to Goldtree,
then up around a large horseshoe
curve as they seek to gain eleva-
tion. Once over the horseshoe curve
the tracks continue to gain elevat-
ion to Chorro, then plunge into
tunnel No. 11.

SERRANO : Located 230.5 miles
from LAUPT, +the tracks continue to
climb the Santa Lucia Mountains.
From this spot a panoramic view of
San Luis Obispo can be seen. From
Serrano the tracks by-pass the for-
mer Tunnel No. 10 then plunge into
three short tunnels, Nos. 9, 8 and
7 as they continue to gain elevyation
to the summit.

CUESTA : Located 235 miles from
LAUPT and 13.2 miles from San Luis
Obispo the tracks plunge into tunnel
No. 6 on a 2.2 per cent grade. Once
inside +the tunnel the summit is
shortly reached and the descent into
the Salinas Valley is begun.

SANTA MARGARTTA: Located 238.4
miles from LAUPT and 16.6 miles from
San Luis Obispo. Once out of tunnel
No. 6 the rails drop down a 2.2 per
cent grade into Santa Margarita. At
one time a wye was located here for
turning helper engines. Trackage
from San Luis Obispo to Santa Mar-
garita 1is operated by Centralized
Traffic Control from the dispatchers
office in Roseville. A train order
office 1is Jlocated here and helper
locomotives on heavy freight trains
are added eastbound or removed from
westbound trains. Santa Margarita
lies at the head of the Salinas Riv-
er, which we will be following up
the Salinas Valley. From this sta-
tion the rails follow a gentle dec-
line all the way to Watsonville Jun-
ction.

ATASCADERO: This is a rich farm-
ing area which at one time shipped
many carloads of cattle by rail.

PASO ROBLES: Loécated 257.6 miles
from LAUPT. Once a major shipping
point of cattle, feed and almonds,
the station is still standing on the
left of the track and is now used as
a Maintenance of Way office,

SAN MIGUEL: Located 266.9 miles
from LAUPT, this was once a thriving

just north of town.

SAN ARDO: Located 291 miles from
LAUPT and 1location of a rich oil
field. At one time an important
shipping area for cattle, feed and
sugar beets.

KING CITY: Located 310.2 miles
from LAUPT. This is the middle of
the rich Salinas Valley. This area
at one time originated many carloads
of vegetables such as tomatoes,
carrots and sugar beets and was an
important livestock center. Train
order office is located in the depot
to the left of the main line.

SOLEDAD: Located 330.2 miles
from LAUPT and 1location of several
packing sheds. '

GONZALES : Located 338.8 miles
from LAUPT and home of a large win-
ery, California Taylor Cellars,
which provide the SP with many car
loads of wine for eastern markets
and an iImportant agricultural area
with several packing sheds.

SALINAS: Located 355.7  miles

from LAUPT and known as the "Salad
Bowl of the Nation'" this area is the
location of many packing sheds which
ship out carloads of lettuce, brocc-
0li, strawberries and a wide variety
of other vegetables. At Spreckels
Junction, located 2.1 miles south of
the BSalinas depot a 2.5 mile long
branch runs to Spreckels, location
of the Spreckels Sugar Beet refin-
ery. Until a year ago solid train
loads of sugar beets arrived at this
facility for processing. In 1983 the
processing of sugar beets ended at
this facility.

During the heavy perishable
shipping season GPY9E's are assigned
to Salinas to work the many packing

sheds in the area. Salinas is a
regular stop for Amtrak's '"Coast
Starlight."

CASTROVILLE: Located 363.5 miles

from LAUPT, this city 1is known as
the "Artichoke Capital of the World"
and during the season ships many car
loads of artichokes to eastern mark-
ets. Several packing sheds line the
tracks. Castroville is also the
junction with a branch line which

(Continued On Page 10)
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SALINAS SUBDIVISION

EAST- WEST-
WARD  WARD |
" FIRST | FIRST
ELAes STATIONS ELAss
12 13
Psgr Psgr
Leave Mile Station | Arrive
Dally | Post Coast Line Number | Daily
AM — Yd. Lmis. BKYPQ PM
1039 | 1004 || TO-R__WATSONVILEJCT L9 32050 | 555
b
110.4 || 8300 casvnovu;e | 32520
s11.01 | 1182 ||2 T%ﬁ“"zﬂw"“"" snumts BKPQ | 32750 [ s5.34
11.06 | 1203 6300 wmwﬁwdm 32730 | 5.23
11.14 | 129.1 5780 CHUALAB 33009 | 5.15
11.19 | 135.1 || 5635 GI}HZALES PQ 33016 | 5.10
11.26 | 1436 || 7450 SOLann 33030 | 5.03
11.31| 1483 || 4800 HAFLEu 33037 | 4.58
11.45 | 1637 || B KNGOMY  KPO | 3a0e0 | 4.4a
- : 1o ar ;
1% | 1724 |g 4975 SAN LUCAS 33111 | 435
12ha | 1620 |3 5780 SAN ARDO 33123 | 4.25
12.10 | 189.7 ‘% 4700 VII.INPOST 33131 | 4.18
Q
12.18 | 1859 @ 5150 33138 | 411
£ No. 1-5000 3
12.26| 2038 § Ng 25770  MCKAY 33147 | 4.04
12.28 | 207.0 £ 1620 SAN IIlGlIEL 33151 4.00
12.32 | 2109 || 4750 uELLsoua 33156 | 356
12.37 | 2163 || BN PASDROBLES 33170 | 351
12.44 | 2218 || 4700 TEu@LETou 33210 | 3.44
12.51| 228.0 || 5585 HEHRY 33219 | 337
1257 | 2355 || OTae smnmamm KPQ | 33282 | 331
2389 || 5830 cussrn 33237
243.4 || 5750 ssanano 33242
2463 || 5100 cnonno g 33247
248.0 GOLIEJETHEE ¥ 33253
2506 HATHAWAY 33250
&y | 2521 | L8  sanvwsosispo BKPO J 34000 | %23
(151.7)
Arrive Leave
Daily Daily
12 13

RULE 5. Salilnas: Time applies for first-class trains at No.
2 siding, for other westward trains at west switch No. 1 siding,
and for other eastward trains at east switch No. 2 siding.

McKay: Time applies at No. 1 siding.

WARD STATIONS WARD
Mile j Station
Past Montarey Branch Number
110.4 | gd- Lmits CASTROVILLE 32520
1192 | 3430 qﬁp 32620
123.3 SEASIDE 32635

(12.9)
Spreckels Branch

120.3 SPRECKELS JCT 32730

122.8 SPRECKELS \ 32740

5P Western Division Timetable No. 26

effective 12:01 am April 29,

1984,

(Continued From Page 9)

at one time ran to Monterey and Pac-—
ific Grove. The branch has since
been cut back to Seaside, a distance
of 12.9 miles from the junction.

WATSONVILLE JUNCTION: Located
373.5 miles from LAUPT. From Cast-
roville the rails head out across
Elkhorn Slough and into the Pajaro
Valley, a rich growing area which
produces apples, strawberries, lett-
uce and other vegetables. A major
yvard and crew change point is locat-
ed here. Between Castroville and
Watsonville Junction, a distance of
10 miles, trains are operated under
the control of CTC.

A large yard is located at Wat-
sonville Junction which is used to
assemble loads of perishable traffic
from the Salinas Valley into solid
blocks of cars for movement north
and east through Roseville or south
and east via West Colton. Watson-
ville Junction originated a perish-
able train in both directions each
night during the perishable shipping
season. A EMD SW-1500 1is assigned
to yard service while several EMD
GP9E's are used for 1loecal freight
service to gather outbound 1loads
originating from the Salinas Valley
which are assembled at Watsonville
Junction to through blocks which are
rushed to market on expedited frei-
ght- schedules,

Watsonville Junction is also the
point from which the branch line to
Santa Cruz, Davenport and Olympia

leaves the main line. This branch
line sees a daily local operating to
Santa Cruz and Davenport. The line

between Santa Cruz and Olympia,
which served a sand pit, is currently
out of service and subJect to aband-
onment. Several GP9E's are assigned
out of Watsonville Junction for the
daily local freight to Santa Cruz and
Davenport. In addition, road
power can be found laying over bet-
ween mainline assignments to San
Luis Obispo and to Roseville.
Watsonville Junction is the div-
iding line between crews working be-
tween Oakland and Watsonville Junct-
ion and between Watsonville Junction
(Continued On Page 12)
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SAN FRANCISCO SUBDIVISION
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(Continued From Page 10)

and San Luis Obispo. Watsonville
Junction also dispatches a daily
local to Gilroy and out over the
Hollister branch, plus a nightly
turn to BSan Jose and Redwood City
which handles rock and gravel from
the GraniteRock Co., quarry at Logan,

GILROY: Located 393.2 miles from
LAUPT. From Watsonville Junction
the SP tracks wind through Chittend-
en Pass, out of the Pajaro Valley
and into the Santa Clara Valley.
From Watsonville Junction 7.2 miles
the line is double tracked out to
Logan, location of a large rock qua-
rry operated by Granite Rock Co.
From Logan to Corporal, a distance
of 6.8 miles, the +track is under
control of CTC.

From Corporal double track beg-
ins and passes through Carnadero,
junction with the branch toc Hollist-

er. Tracks between Hollister and
Tres Pinos were removed many years
ago. Double trackage ends just be-

yond the Gilroy depot.

Gilroy is a 24-hour train order
office. Until recently many car
loads of canned goods were shipped
out of this area. Many fruit orcha-
rds and garlic fields are located in
this area.

MORGANHILL: Between Gilroy and
Coyote, a distance of 17.6 miles, we
are on single trackage. We pass
through San Martin, a noted wine
growing area, and Morganhill, Be-
yond Morganhill we leave the rural
farms and orchards as urbanization
spreads south from San Jose.

SAN JOSE: Located 423,11 miles
from LAUPT, From Coyote to Lick, a
distance of 7.8 miles,the 1line is
double track. From Lick to San Jose
trackage is controlled by CTC by the
telegraph operator located at San
Jose depot. Beyond San Jose to San
Francisco the line is double track.

The land around San Jose was once
devoted to extensive fruit orchards
which at one time shipped hundredsof
car loads of fruit and can goods to

eastern markets. In recent years
homes and industrial plants have all
but replaced the orchards. Many

(Continued On Page 13)
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nationally known electronics
corporations have extensive
plants in the area. The area
is now known as "Silicon
Valley."

A roundhouse is 1located
north of the San Jose depot
which provide light mainten-
ance on the fleet of EMD GPOYE,
SDP-45 and GP40P-2 units that
are assigned to commute ser-
vice, In addition, about a
dozen SW-1500's
GP9E's are Dbased at San Jose
for yard switching and local
freight service.

North of +the roundhouse
San Jose Yard parallels the
main line to Santa Clara.

In the evening a 1local frei-
ght is dispatched to Perman-
ente, +then makes a run up to
San Francisco. A local fre-
ight runs up to Millbrae dur-
ing the day to handle all
local switching between Sunn-
yvale and Millbrae, Many of ;
the mainline freight trains i
operating between Oakland and
Los Angeles stop at San Jose
vard to have cars added or to
set out cars.

PALO ALT0O: Located 439.9
miles <from LAUPT, home of
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Stanford University which is
located Jjust to +the left of
the Palo Alto depot. This
was once an important stop for SP's
Coast Daylight. Today 23 commute
trains operate between San Francisco
and San Jose Monday through Friday
with a 1like number northbound from
San Jose to San Francisco, Saturday
finds 12 trains in each direction
and Sunday 9 trains in each direct-
ion.

The commute service 1is known as
"Caltrain" and is operated by the
California Department of Transport-
ation under contract with the South-
ern Pacific.

REDWOOD JCT.
yard is located here,

A small five +track
along with the

junction for the 1line across San
Francisco Bay at Dumbarton to a
connection with lines up the east

side of the Bay at Newark and Niles.
At the present time the bridge over
the Bay is welded in the open posit-
ion and ocut of service.

SAN BRUNO: The original line
through Colma made a junction north
of the passenger station.

SOUTH SAN FRANCTSCO: A SW-1500
is assigned here for local switching
service.

BAYSHORE: Once an extensive
freight classification yard, the

area is now used for the storage of
out of service freight cars.

SAN FRANCISCO: Located 470.2
miles from LAUPT. Commute trains
arrive and depart from the depot at
Fourth and Townsend streets, This

(Continued On Page 14)
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facility replaced a much larger
station which was located a block
away at Third and Townsend streets.
Commute motive power is serviced and
stored at Seventh and King streets,
One or two 8W-1500's provide station
switching and work local industries
in the area.

SP's major freight yard in the
area 1is known as Mission Bay Yard
and is located at Fourth and Channel
streets. Much of the heavy industry
that was based in San Francisco and
the Peninsula has left the area
which has reduced the amount of fre-
ight traffic in and out of the area.
Today freight service is only a
shadow of what it was in years past.
Up until only a few years ago Bay-
shore Yard dispatched several trains
south to Los Angeles and north and
east to Portland and Ogden via the
Dumbarton Cutoff, Today a single
turn out of San Jose to Mission Bay
handles all traffic in and out of
San Francisco.

COAST LINE THROUGH TRAFFIC

SP's C(Coast Line has always been
primarily a passenger Line while
the 1line down the San Joaquin has
been the heavy duty freight traffie
line handling manifest trains from
the Pacific Novthwest +to the South-
west. Today that still holds true;
however an average of five through
freight trains operate in each dir-
ection between Oakland and Los Ang-
eles or West Colton.

In addition to Amtrak's Nos. 12-
13, the Coast Stariight, 8P runs
about four or five trains .eastbound
from Oakland to Los Angeles and West
Colton. They are as follows:

"CZLATY (Crown Zellerbach-Los
Angeles Tratlers) operating out of
Portland, Ore., to the Los Angeles
area. This train handles paper and
paper products from the Paetfic
Northwest to the Bay Area and South-
ern California area in box cars and
piggyback <itrailers. A set out is
made in Oakland for Bay Area traffic
in the early morning hours then the
train ©s expedited south down the

Coast Line to Los Angeles where it
arrives in the late evening or early
morning hours.

"RVCIY" (Roseville-City of Indus-
try Manifest). This train ts disp-
atched from Roseville with traffic
for the Los Angeles-City of Industry
area.

"SECIY" (Seattle-City of Industry
Manifest). This expedited train
operates off the Burlington Northern
from Seattle to Portland where SP
takes over for the run south %o Los
Angeles via the Coast Line.

"BALAT" (Bay Area-Los Angeles
Traitlers). This train operates from
Oakland to Los Angeles with hot con-
tainer and piggyback cars, stopping
only to change crews.

"OAWCY" (Oakland-West Coltomn Man-
ifest). This train originates out
of Oakland via the Coast Line to Los
Angeles and West Colton. This train
i8 a maid of all work and makes set
out and pickups at various stations
on the Coast Line.

WJYUP™ (Watsonville dJunction -
Yuma Perishable). This train hand-
les perishable traffiec out of the
Watsonville-Salinas area on an exp-
edited schedule to Yuma, Ariz.,
where traffic makesconnections with
through trains to Kansas City, St.
Louis, Memphis and New Orleans.

"GUYUP" (Guadalupe-Yuma Perigch-
able). In season this train hand-
les perishable traffic out of the
Santa Maria Valley ‘area on a fast
schedule to Yuma, Ariz., where conn-
ections are made with other east-
bound trains.

Westbound out of Los Angeles and
West Colton the SP operates several
sections of the "LABAT" (Los Angeles
~-Bay Area Trailers). This train
handles containers and piggybaek
tratlers from the intermodal termin-
al in Loe Angeles to the Bay Area.

"WCOAY" (Weet Colton-Oakland Man-
ifest). This train is the westhbound
counterpart to the eastbound 0AWCY
and handles much of the local set
out and pickups along the Coast
Line.

Additional traine are run on the
Coast Line as traffic dictates and
additional sections of manifest tra-
ine are run as required. The Coast
Line is an important link for SP.



